David Collins

From: noreply@taxact.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:37 PM
To: David Collins

Subject: TaxAct Order Confirmation

*kk

*** Confirmation of your TaxAct order. Please keep for your records.

= Order Confirmation

Setup Guide Resources

Thank you for choosing TaxAct Professional. The details of your order appear below.

Your Practice ID is TA-L5C6-M7N5

Reminder: The IRS requires TaxAct to verify e-file providers. This verification process must be completed for
each EFIN used in your office before you will be able to e-file with that EFIN. Please visit the Practice
Administration tile in your TaxAct Account to submit your EFIN verification information or confirm your current
EFIN status.

Order ID: 23994044
Order date: 12/20/2022 11:36:51 AM

Order Summary

Product Format Qty. Unit Price Total
TaxAct 2016 Prior Year Professional Edition Download 1 $0.00 $0.00
TaxAct 2017 Professional Standard Edition Download 1 $0.00 $0.00
TaxAct 2018 Prior Year Professional Edition Download 1 $0.00 $0.00
TaxAct 2019 Prior Year Professional Edition Download 1 $0.00 $0.00
TaxAct 2020 Prior Year Professional Edition Download 1 $0.00 $0.00
TaxAct 2021 Prior Year Professional Edition Download 1 $0.00 $0.00

Sub-total $0.00

Tax  $0.00

Grand Total $0.00

Billing address:
David Collins

dcTax, LLC.



7298 Flagridge Dr
Ooltewah, TN 37363
United States

Username: shrydvd

Email address: david@dctax.us

Your purchase of TaxAct® Professional includes technical and tax support via email and phone.

Support (for download and setting up your software): professional@TaxActservice.com or (319) 731-2682

Tax Pro Support (for tax form and calculation questions): protaxhelp@taxact.com or (319) 731-2680

Sales (for order, payment, and account review questions): prosales@taxact.com or (319) 536-3571

TaxAct Professional Support Hours

January 17 - April 18, 2022

e Monday - Friday: 8am - 9pm CST
e Saturday: 9am - 6pm CST
e Sunday: 9am - 6pm CST

April 19 - December 31, 2022

e Monday - Friday: 8am - 5pm CST
e Saturday: Closed
e Sunday: Closed

January 22, 23, 29, 30, April 16 & 17, 2022

e 9am-8pm CST

April 11, 12, 13, 14 & 15, 2022

e 8am-10pm CST

April 18, 2022

e 8am-2am CST

TaxAct Professional Sales Team

e Monday - Friday: 8am - 5pm CST



Support is closed on the observance of the following holidays:

e Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving & Christmas.

SignIn  TaxActProfessional.com Company Legal Privacy

© 2021 TaxAct, Inc. All rights reserved.

This e-mail was sent to: david@dctax.us

Keep your TaxAct Account information up-to-date so you can receive valuable updates about IRS updates and changes with
your account. To update your account information, including email address, sign in here.



